Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
X Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

[l cCapital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

Ll Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
I Primary Sponsor: Vicki Aubrey Welch, District 13 |

| Amount: $2,176.20 Date: February 11, 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

NDF to Metro Public Works for Street Lighting at two locations within District 13:

609 Outer Loop - $1,271.40
8000 National Turnpike - $904.80

Totaling - $2,176.20

City Agency: Metro Public Works & Assets
Contact Person: Arnitra Rivers
Agency Phone: 574-3988

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Triplett, Kevin D

From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 1:21 PM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Cc: Triplett, Kevin D; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: Re: Streetlight Estimates

That sounds good to me. Kevin please prepare CIF paperwork for this appropriation.
Thank you!

Vicki Aubrey Welch
Councilwoman District 13
574-1113
www.louisvilleky.gov/district13
Sent from iPhone

On Jan 8, 2014, at 12:27 PM, "Rivers, Arnitra N" <Arnitra.Rivers@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Here are the estimates I received from LG&E regarding lighting at 609 Outer Loop and 8000 National
Turnpike.

Outer Loop - $1271.40/5 yr total
National Turnpike - $904.80/5 yr total
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Arnitra Rivers

Administrative Specialist

Engineering & Operations Departments
Louisville Metro Public Works

444 S, 5th Street, Suite 400

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-3988



